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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

VISION AND MISSION STATEMENT

VISION STATEMENT

A modern dynamic industrial unit,
which is a true model of socially
responsible and professionally managed
successful business enterprise.

MISSION STATEMENT

Ghazi Fabrics International Ltd., strives to excel
in the global competitive environment as the most
progressive and quality-oriented company in terms
of industry benchmarks, profitability and stake
holders interest. To realize our mission, we firmly
believe in continuous process of balancing,
modernization and replacement of our technology;
commitment in developing innovative products, services
and human resources; and the betterment of all those
involved directly or indirectly with the company.

3
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STATEMENT OF ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES

It is a strong belief of the management of the Company that a clear vision, a positive mission and fully spelled out
code of ethics and business practices is a pre-requisite to good corporate governance,

Therefore, the Company in addition to the adherence of its mission statement shall observe the compliance of the
following codes of ethics and best business practices.

ETHICS

Discipline

It shall be the joint and several responsibility of management and every employee of the company to
maintain the discipline in the Company.

Coordination among staff

The management shall provide a conducive environment for the effective coordination among the
members of the staffand management.

Conflict of interest

Management and employees of the Company are hereby committed not to engage in any activity which is
against the interest of the Company. Staff members shall not conduct any personal business in the Company
premises and with the use of facilities provided by the Company for official use. If any employee has a direct
or indirect relationship with any organization dealing with the Company he should disclose it immediately
to the Company.

Confidentiality

Management and employees of the Company are hereby committed to the confidentiality of the business
information to the outsider of the Company unless it is required by a competent authority having
jurisdiction to the affairs of the Company. Even if they leave the Company shall not loose the confidentiality
of Company secrets.

Kick Backs/ Undue favour or unwarranted gifts

Meither employees nor member of the board of directors shall accept any personal gift, favour or kick backs
from any organization dealing with the Company. In case this favour is considered to be for the purpose of
the Company the same should be disclosed to the management of the Company immediately.

BUSINESS PRACTICES
Environment
i) Pollution free environment

The Company shall not engage in any business or production process, which does not meet the
international standards of environment protection.

ii) Drugs free environment

The use of drugs shall be strictly banned in the premises of the Company and employment should
not be given to any person apparently engaged in the trafficking of drugs or appears to be an addict
of drugs.

Health and safety

Health and safety of all the staff and employees particularly and of the society in general is a great
concern for the management of the Company and therefore the management of the Company
shall take every measure to protect the health and safety of its employees.
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

Commitment

A bi-lateral commitment with the employees, management, shareholders, suppliers and customers shall be
of prime importance in every instance.All the management and employee of the Company shall not make any
commitment, the compliance of which is beyond their control and if they commit, every effort shall be made
to fulfill the commitment.

Financial discipline and books of accounts

Compliance with all the approved accounting standards applicable in Pakistan and requirements of the
Companies Act 2017, rules and procedures shall be followed at all time. All transactions if duly
authorized shall be properly and fully recorded. All the payments made shall be for the purpose of the
business of the Company. Books of accounts shall reflect a true and fair position of all the assets, liabilities
and funds. Company shall maintain the integrity and reputation of the Company.

Relationship with Govt. Officials, Suppliers, Customers and Agents

Only the concerned and knowledgeable members of the relevant field of the Company shall conduct
dealing with Govt. officials, suppliers, customers and agents.The dealing members shall always maintain the
integrity and reputation of the Company.

Training

Training of the employees shall be an important part of business practices.The management shall take steps
that training of every employee is ensured from his joining to the retirement.

Child/forced labour

Policy of the Company is not to employ child labour or forced labour directly or indirectly.

Equality policy

There is absolutely no discrimination in the Company on the basis of race, caste, national origin, religion,
disability, gender or political affiliation. Corporal punishment, mental or physical coercion and verbal abuse
of workers is strictly forbidden.

The management of the Company shall ensure implementation of these codes, regular monitoring,
review for modification/ amendment where necessary.

5
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NOTICE OF 32"¢ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 32" Annual General Meeting of GHAZI FABRICS
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED will be held on Thursday the October 28, 2021 at 10:30 a.m. at Qasr-e-Zaulk,
1-E-3- Gulberg-1Il, Lahore totransactthe following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To confirm the minutes of 31" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday October 28,
2020.

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended
June 30, 2021 together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ Reports thereon...

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2022. The present auditors
M/s. Qadeer & Company, Chartered Accountants, being eligible have offered themselves for
reappointment. The Audit Committee and Board of Directors have also recommended M/s. Qadeer & Co.,
Chartered Accountants for re-appointment.

4, Toconsider and approve payment of final cash dividend of Rs.0.75 per share i.e. 7.5% for the vear ended
June 30,2021, as recommended by the Board of Directors,

5. Totransact any other ordinary business with the permission of the Chair,

by order of the Board
LAHORE: (Majid Rehman}
October07,2021, Company Secretary

Notes:-

I Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2021 to October 28, 2021
(both days inclusive).

II A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of
him/her. Proxy Forms must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office situated at 8-C, E-III,
GULBERG-III, LAHORE not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the meeting,

IIT Shareholders whose shares are deposited with CDC must bring their Original Computerized National
Identity Card or Passport along with Participant's ID number and their account number at the time of
attending the meeting to prove identity and in case of proxy must enclose an attested copy of CNIC.
Representatives of Corporate Members should bring the usual documents required for this purpose

IV Members are requested to provide by fax or courier their latest Computerized National Identity Card
MNumber or in case of foreigner the Passport Number (unless it has been provided earlier) to enable the
Company comply with relevant laws,

V' Shareholders are requested to promptly notify to Share registrar of the Company of any change in their
addresses.

Y1 Members can also avail video conference facility. In this regard, please fill the following form and submit to
registered address of the company 10 days before holding of the Annual General Meeting,

6
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

If the company receives consent from member holding in aggregate 10% or more shareholding residing at a
geographical location, to participate in the meeting through video conference at least 10 days prior to date of
meeting, the company will arrange video conference facility in the city subject to availability of such facility in
that city.

The Company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at least 5 days before the
date of the Annual General Meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access the

facility.
“I/'WE, of being a member of Ghazi Fabrics International Limited,
holder of Ordinary Shares as per Register Folio No, hereby opt for video

conference facility at

Signature of Member

VII In pursuance of the directions given by SECFP vide SRO 787 (1)/ 2014 dated 8th September 2014, those
shareholders who desire to receive Annual Financial Statement in future through Email instead of receiving
the same by post are advised to give their formal consent along with their valid email address on a standard
request form which is available at the Company's website i.e. www.ghazigabrics.com and send the said form
duly filled inand signed along with copy ofhis /her /its CNIC / Passport to the Company's registered address.

VI All possible safety measures shall be taken in respect of COVID-19 and relevant SOPs shall be strictly
followed including checking off temperature, wearing of face mask, use of hand sanitizer and maintenance of
proper social/physical distance, All members attending the meeting are requested and expected to cooperate in
this respect .

X DIVIDEND PAYMENTS THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE:
In order to receive the future dividends through electronic mode as per requirements of Section 242 of the
Companies Act, 2017 shareholders are requested to provide the following detail to our share registrar M/s
Corplink (Pvt.) Limited, Wings Arcade, 1-K Commercial, Model Town, Lahore.

MName of Sharcholder
Folio / CDS Account Mo,
CNIC
. Email
Title of Bank of Account
Bank Account (IBAN) Number (24-Digits)
Bank's Name
. Branch Name and Address
Contact No.

X As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every company is required to replace its physical shares with
book-entry form. The Shareholders having physical shares are theretore requested to open CDC sub-account
with any of the brokers or Investor Account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into book-entry
form. This will facilitate them in many ways including safe custody/online trading of shares, easy transfer of
ownership, norisk of damage/lost/duplicate shares, Instant credit of entitlements ( bonus/right issue) ete.

X1 Shareholders whose names are not appearing in the Active Taxpayers List (ATL) are advised to
immediately make necessary arrangements to make them active. Otherwise, Tax on their cash dividend
will be deducted, as per rules.

XII Form of proxy is enclosed.

7
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CHAIRPERSON'S REVIEW

| am pleased to welcome you on the 32nd Annual General Meeting of your Company and present on
behalf of the Board of Directors, the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 30th June 2021
together with my review on the performance of your Company.

Company’s performance

Indicative from the financial statements, the Company has shown a turn-around effect. Beside the
impact of Covid- 19, the Company's turnover increased by 35%.This resulted gross profit to a tune of
8.67% of turnover as against 2.93% in the previous year and net profit percentage of 3.10% as against
loss of 4.75% in corresponding year.Your company has swiftly recovered to optimum operating levels
and hopes to show steady improvement in the coming years.

Evaluation of board

As required under the Code of Corporate Governance,an annual evaluation of the Board of Directors
of Ghazi Fabrics International Limited is carried out.Your board is cognizant and compliant of Code of
Corporate Governance 2019, Companies Act, 2017 and PSX-Rules with respect to the composition
procedures and meeting of the Board of Directors and its Committees. The Board's overall
performance and effectiveness has been assessed as satisfactory. The Board also identified areas of
improvement in line with the best practices.The Board is aware of its role in achieving the objectives of
the Company.

Board received wide-ranging agendas and supporting papers in a timely manner for its Board meetings.
The Board was fully involved in the strategic planning process and in developing the vision for the
Company.All Directors took part in and made contributions to the decision-making process of the
Board.Board has in place comprehensive policies for all relevant areas of the Company's operation and
these policies are reviewed and updated from time to time.

The Audit Committee and Human Resources & Remuneration committee met regularly to fortify the
functions of the board. The company has an independent Internal Audit department, which leads the
Internal Audit function and follows a risk based Audit methodology. Audit reports are presented to the
Board for review and actions where necessary.

Acknowledgement

In the closing, | wish to acknowledge the contribution of our employees towards the Company.| would
like to thank our valued customers for their confidence and support. Last but not least, the credit to
the Financial Institutions for their cooperation and support.

Mrs. AzraYasmin
Dated: September 30, 2021 Chairperson
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
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The Directors are pleased to present Annual Report of your Company together with Audited Financial Statements for the year
ended June 30,202 | .Figures for the previous year ended June 30,2020 are alse included for comparison.

In compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance, these financial statements have been endorsed by the Chief Executive and
Chief Financial Officer of the Company, recommended for approval by the Audit Committee of the Board and approved by the
Board of Directors for presentation,

The principal activity of the company is the manufacturing of Yarn and Grey Fabrics which is sald both in local and foreign markets,

The financial results fer the year along-with comparative figures are presented herewith to have cursory look at the company's
operating performance;

2021 2020

Sales — Met Rupees(000)

Local 5,784,863 4,115,736

Export 555,450 588,124
Gross profit 549,875 137,704
Operating profit / (Loss) 346,749 (31,852)
Financial charges 95,605 173,056
Profit / (Loss) after tax 196,556 (223,595)
Earning / (Loss) per share (EPS) Rs. 6.02 {6.85)

Financial and operational performance:

Gross profit for the financial year 2020-21 is recorded at Rs, 549,875 Million as against Rs. | 37.704 Million is financial year 2019-20
showing an increase of 300% approximately. Profit after tax of the Company in financial year 2020-21 is Rs. 196.556 million as
compare to loss after tax of Rs. 223.595 million in year 2019-20 showing an increase of | BB%. Earning per share is recorded at Rs.
6.02 as against loss per share of Rs, 6,85 in the financial year 2019-20.

The main reasons for this increase in profit is due to the increase in turnover by nearly 35%, reduction in finance cost by 45% and
cost controlling through maintenance of plant and machinery and effective management policies.

Management's policies impacted the Company’s sales, profitability and liquidity as apparent from the financial highlights above. The
managemeant’s rigorous efforts including but not limited to timely initiatives of cost reduction and price management curb the
impact of adversities like COVID-19, inflated cost of raw material etc to a great extent. The Company has continued its practice to
reduce costs wherever there is cushion available.

Covid- 19 effects and measure:

The Company takes strict measures to comply with all the Government provided SOP's at both the head office and factory.
Despite the additional costs of these safety measures, the Company continues to keep the health and safety of our employees as its
top priorityWe will continue to adopt these measures till the Pandemic is fully eradicated.

Textile industry outlook:

The Textile sector had to face deprivation with the implication of higher exchange rate, intensified power outages and highest gas
prices particularly in the Punjab region which affected the performance of the overall sector which further increased their cost of
production. The power prices remained at their highest after the cut-off of locally extracted system gas by the authorities and the
intraduction of high priced imported Re-liquefied Natural Gas (RLNG) in its place.

Due to devaluation of Pak Rupee as well as increase of raw material prices worldwide, prices of imported and lacal raw material
consumption remained at highest.

The Global econamic issues such as the “USA/China trade war”, general perception of the expected slowdown in the warld
ecenamy made this a difficult peried for the Company's businesses. In addition to this, with increasing pressures from local and
international competitors,it's beceming very difficult to maintain the margins.

The significant actions of large central banks include menetary stimulus and liquidity facilities to reduce systemic stress. These
actions have supported confidence and contribute te limiting the amplification of the sheck, thus ensuring that the ecenamy is
better placed to recover.

The electricity tariffs are significantly higher as compared to competitor countries and it is a major factor contributing vo higher
cost of production. The government must take immediate steps te nullify the difference to provide a level playing field to compete
in the international market.
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

Despite of the significant importance of this sector at economic forum, its performance remained subdued on account of lackluster
performance of cotten yarn and cotten cloth in the local and international market. Textile sector exports of yarn and fabric have
shown declined in quantitative terms continucusly during the last four years because of the high cost of doing business as compared to
competitor countries and undeceive policies by the government for the industry.

Itis alse on part of government to take note of the continuous decline in cotton production every year. 5o it is the high time to take
notice and an exclusive Research & Development Department must be established to evaluate and bring such seed for cotton which is
as per International Standards and beneficial to grower as well. Otherwise we fear that if not dene, it will be very difficult for textile
industry to survive and mills may become more uncompetitive that will ultimately bring negative effect on our econemy.

In our opinion, the development of new seed is a time taking task;in the meantime Government must take immediate steps to import
cotton seed which is suitable to our soil We suggest that until & unless we achieve the optimum production level, the taxes imposed on
import of cotton should be lifted.

Future prospects
The future outlock loocks very challenging, The Textile business is very competitive globally and is commeaditizing worldwide,
Slowdown inworld economic growth due to COVID- 19 could impact our business,

The overall economic environment continues to remain conducive for the growth. Availability of energy supplies and improvement in
law and order situation has promaoted business climate, However, below target production of domestic cotton crop for season 2021-
232, increasing trend in power & fuel prices may adversely affect the competitiveness of textile industry in international markets.

We will continue to explore and tap emerging and new market opportunities in the sector. Pakistan is the fourth largest producer and
third largest consumer of cottan, in addition to being one of the largest exporters of cottan yarn in the world. Cotton sector along-
with textile and apparel industry, account for || percent of the country GDP and 60 percent of the country’s export value, while
employing 35 percent of the industrial work force, Textile has been an important sector for the local economy and future prospects of
country are linked with the progress of textile chain, hence, it will remain in focus for all stakeholders,

Related parties

The transactions between the related parties were carried out at arm’s length prices determined in accordance with the comparable
uncontrolled prices method. The Company has fully complied with the best practices on transfer pricing as contained in the listing
regulations of the stock exchange in Pakistan,

Safety, health and environment (SHE)

Your Company takes all possible measures te ensure that all our employees as well as communities within which we aperate remain
safe at all time. Envirenmental protection is a top priority on company’s SHE agenda. The company ensures that its production
processes are eco friendly and efficient.We constantly try and improve energy efficiencies both at preduction facilities and in aur
offices.

Additionally, the Company has many internationally recognized certifications focused on keeping the enviranment clean and high
standards for labor welfare. Your Company has BC| Certification / Membership (Better Cotton Initiative) besides holding OEKO-TEX
Certificate (Eco-Friendly Cotron).

Corporate social responsibility:

Ghazi Fabrics International Limited possesses deepest care about its people and works towards empowering people by helping them
develop the skills they need to succeed in a global economy. This approach has roots in our culture and enables our sustainable
progress.

We believe that the success of any business depends on the quality of human capital and therefore development of people is our
pricricy. Ve have invested fair number of hours in training and wish to enhance this in fuwure. In order to develop future leadership in
different functions we have instituted management training scheme and expect that the young talent will take the organization to
greater heights.

For ensuring reward based on performance and to develop high caliber people for future succession, a system of performance
management is practiced in the Company. The Company also believes in providing good health, safety, work-life balance and market
commensurate compensation package including employment benefit plan.

Earnings per share:
The earning per share for the Company for the year ended June 30,202 | is Rs 6.02 per share.
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Dividends:

The Board of Directors have recormmended final cash dividend for the year ended June 30,2021 at Rs.0.75 per share i.e.7.5%.

Events after the reporting period:
Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have occurred between the end of the
financial year to which these financial statements relates and the date of the Directers’ Repore

Compliance with code of corporate governance:

The management is fully aware of the company's obligation for compliance with the Listing Regulations of the Pakistan Stock
Exchange and steps are being taken for its effective implementation within the allowed time frame work.We are pleased to report

that::

L

Financial statements prepared by the management represent fairly and accurately Company’s state of affairs,
results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

Proper books of accounts have been maintained.

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of financial statements and
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

International Financial Repoarting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of
financial statements and any departure there fram has been adequately disclosed and explained.

System of internal control being sound in design, has been effectively implementad and being monitored
centinuously. Emphasis is being done on control procedures to ensure that policies of the Company are adhered
to and in case of any anomaly, rectification is done promptly. On-going review will continue in future for further
improvements in contraols.

The Company has sound patential to continue as going concern,
Financial highlights for the last six years are annexed,
There has been no material departure from best practices of corporate governance.

Transactions undertaken with related parties during the financial year have been ratified by the Audit
Committee and approved by the Board.

Board of directors:

The Board of Directors of the Company ensures transparency and good corporate governance. The Board
comprises of two independent directors, three non-executive directors and two executive directers (including

the Chief Executive Officer).

Compaosition of board:
The board consists of 5 male and 2 female directors with fellowing compesition:
Independent directors 2
Other non-executive director 3
Executive directors 2
Total number of directors 7

Following are names of persons who were directors of the Company during the year ended 30 June 202 |, number of
Board and Committees’ meetings held during the year and status of attendance by each director is as follows:

Board of directors’ meetings:

Four (4) meetings were held during the periad frem July 1,2020 to June 30,2021

Sr# Mame of Directors Attended
l. Mrs. Azra Yasmin 4
2. Mohammad Arshad Chaudhry 4
3. Kamran Arshad 4
4, Rizwan Arshad 4
5. Khawaja VWaheed Raza 4
6. Wajeeha Haaris 4
7. Muhammad ImranRasheed 4
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

Human resource and remuneration committee (HRRC) meetings:

One (1) meeting was held during the peried from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 202|

Sr# Mame of Director Attended

l. Mrs. Azra Yasmin I
2. Wajeeha Haaris I
3. Muhammad Imran Rasheed I

Audit committee meetings:
Six (6) meetings were held during the period from July |, 2020 to June 30,2021

Sr#t MName of Director Actended
I Rizwan Arshad b6
2. Wajeeha Haaris &
3 Muhammad Imran Rasheed 6

Te the best of our knewledge, directors, chief executive, CFO and Company Secretary, Company’s auditors, their spouses and
miner children have not undertaken any trading of company's shares,

Remuneration policy of non-executive directors:
The fee of the Mon-Executive and Independent Directors of the Company is determined by the Board from time to time.,
Auditors:

The present auditors of the Company M/s. Qadeer & Company, Chartered Accountants have completed the annual audit for
the year ended June 30,2021 and have issued an ungualified audit reporct. The auditors will retire on conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, and being eligible; have offered themselves for reappointment for the year ending June 30,
2022.TheAudit Committee has recommended their reappointment.

Election of directors:

Election of directors was held on 28 October 2020 and a seven member Board was elected unopposed whose term of office
will expire on 28 October 2023,

Board's performance evaluation:
The Board has evaluated the individual performance of Directors as per established mechanism,

CEQ’s performance evaluation:
During the year,the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee of the Board evaluated the performance of the CEO,

Combined pattern of CDC and physical shareholdings:
Combined pattern of CDC and physical shareholding is annexed to the directors’ report.

Acknowledgement:
The Directors of your Company would like to place on record their deep appreciation for support of customers, bankers,
regulators and shareholders and hope that this cooperation and support will alse centinue in future.

The Directors of your Company would also like to express their appreciation for the services, loyalty and efforts being
continuously rendered by the executives, staff members and workers of the Company and hope that they will continue to do so
in future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board

Chief Executive Director

Lahore
September 30, 2021 13
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
As At June 30,2021

NUMBER OF HOLDINGS TOTAL

SHAREHOLDERS FROM TO SHARES HELD

555 1 100 49 360

3,353 101 500 1,536,443

396 501 1,000 371,697

343 1,001 5,000 879,448

67 5,001 10,000 547,152

23 10,001 15,000 301,000

12 15,001 20,000 225,500

10 20,001 25,000 223,700

) 25,001 30,000 138,100

2 30,001 35,000 69,000

1 35,001 40,000 37.500

3 45,001 50,000 150,000

1 50,001 55,000 51,000

2 60,001 65,000 124,500

2 65,001 70,000 135,500

1 85,001 90,000 88,000

2 120,001 125,000 249,500

1 145,001 150,000 150,000

1 180,001 195,000 190,500

1 260,001 265,000 262,000

1 1,615,001 1,620,000 1,617,600

1 2,480,001 2,495,000 2,491,100

2 3,220,001 3,225,000 6,447,000

1 16,285,001 16,300,000 16,300,000

| 4,786 32,635,600|

Categories of shareholders Share held Percentage

Directors, Chief Executive Officers, 20,707,700 63.4513%
and their spouse and minor childern

Agsociated Companies, 0 0.0000%

undertakings and related

parties. (Parent Company)

MIT and ICP 11,500 0.0352%
Banks Development 26,600 0.0815%
Financial Institutions, Mon

Banking Financial Institutions.

Insurance Companies 124,500 0.3815%
Modarabas and Mutual 1,100 0.0034%
Funds
Share holders holding 10% or more 16,300,000 49 9455%,
General Public
a. Local 5,196,099 15.9216%
b. Foreign 6,447,500 19.7560%

Others (o be Specified)
Joint Stock Companies 120,601 0.3695%
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDING

MNo. of Shares

0

Sr. No. Name Held Percentage

Associated Companies, Undertakings and Related Parties (Name Wise Detail): = =

Mutual Funds (Name Wise Detail) - .

Directors and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name Wise Detail):
1 MR. MOHAMMAD ARSHAD CHAUDHRY 16,300,000 49,9455
2 MRS. AZRA YASMIN 1,000 0.0031
3 MR. MUHAMMAD KAMRAN ARSHAD 1,617,600 4 9566
4 KHAWAJA WAHEED RAZA (CDC) 35,000 01072
3] MISS, WAJEEHA ARSHAD 500 0.0015
5] MR. RIZWAN ARSHAD 2,753,100 B.4359
) MR. MUHAMMAD IMRAN RASHEED 500 0.0015

Executives: 3,000 0.0082

Public Sector Companies & Corporations: - -

Banks, Development Finance Institutions, Non Banking Finance 162,200 0. 4664

Companies, Insurance Companies, Takaful, Modarabas and Pension Funds:

Shareholders holding five percent or more voting interest in the listed company (Mame Wise Detail)
1 MR. MOHAMMAD ARSHAD CHAUDHRY 16,300,000 40,9455
2 MR. RIZWAN ARSHAD 2,753,100 B.4359
3 MR. IERAHIM HUSSAIN IERAHIM ALHOSANI 3,225,000 9.8818
4 MR. AHMED YUSUF ALI 3,222 000 98727

All trades in the shares of the listed company, carried out by its Directors, Executives and their

spouses and minor children shall also be disclosed:

S5.No NAME SALE PURCHASE

Mill - -

Anmial Wepart 2021




GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMNAL LIMITED

SIX YEARS FINANCIAL STATISTICAL SUMMARY

Measure of performance 2021 2020 2019 018 2017 016
............... Rupees in Thousand .......cccivee.
Sales - net 6,340,314 4,703,859 5418786 3,797,059 4255717 4,819,932
Cost of sales 5,790,439 4,566,155 5,033,977 3,571,402 4,174,942 4,647,253
Gross profit 549,875 137,704 384,809 215,657 80,775 172,679
Operating profit/(Loss) 346,749 (31,852) 206,985 18,329 (153,405) (85,857)
{Loss) | profic after tax 196,556 (223,595) (51,444)|  (175202)  (334,189)|  (269,364)
In % age terms
Cost of sales 91.33 97.07 92.90 94.06 98.10 96.42
Operating profiv|Loss) 547 (0.68) 382 0.48 (3.60) (1.78)
(Loss)/ profit after tax 310 (4.75) (0.95) (4.61) (7.85) (5.59)
Financial position
Property, plant and equipement-net 1,233,010 1,321,561 1401016 415526 1,556,532 1,605,032
Capital work in progress 72,482 - - 90,830 1,134 34,210
Fixed assets 1,305,493 | 1,321,561 1,401,016 | 1,506,356 | 1,557,666 | 1,639,242
Current assets
Stores, spares and loose tools 130,879 122,871 131,914 115,609 114,772 93,385
Stocks in trade &£98,180 990,238 719,191 449614 749,188 626,434
Other current assets 657,844 520,088 850,918 577,315 471,290 432,965
Cash and cash equivalent 18,532 8591 6,784 30,450 6,748 4,156
1,505,435 | 1,641,788 | 1,728,807 | 1,172,988 | 1,341,998 | 1,156,940
Current liabilities
Short term borrowings 775,971 1,037,670 1,255,863 983,332 1,203,403 940,649
Current portion of long term loans 121,250 119,750 80,550 150,000 175,000 143,462
Other current liabilities 306,778 386,240 315,110 334,743 377,625 485477
1,203,999 | 1,543,660 | 1,651,523 | 1,468,075 | 1,756,028 | 1,569,588
Met working capital 301,438 98,128 77,284 (295,087) (414,030) (412,648)
Leng term loans - excluding sponsors’ loan 61,500 162,250 131,250 56,250 206,250 350,000
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Highlights

22

Profitability Ratios:

Earning before interest, taxation and depreciation
Earning before interest and taxation

Profit / { Loss) before taxation and depreciation
Ciross profit ratio

Operating profit / (loss) margin o sales (net)

Met profit / (Joss) margin (o sales (net)

EBITL} margin to sales (net)

Liguidity Ratios :

Current ratio

Crunck / Acid-test ratio

Cash to current liabilitics

Cash flow from operations (o sales
Working capital {Net current assets)
Working capital turnover

Activity / Turnover Ratios

Drebtors turnover ratio

Mo, of days in receivables / Average collection period
Inwentory mmover ratic

Mo, of days in inventory

Creditors turnover ratio

Mo, of days in creditors / Average pavment period
Property, plant and equipment turnover

Total assets turnover

Investment Ratios
Basic earnings / (loss) per share
Cash dividend per share

Capital Structure Ratios
Total linbilities to wial assets
Interest coverage

SsFEF

]
o=

=

F

]

‘a

=

]
o

Hs.
Times

Times
Days
Times
Drays
Times
Drays
Days
Drays

Rs.
Rs.

Times

2021

. 468 974,052

346,749,150
373,369,004
L
547
310
T40

1.25
067
0.0z

301,435,015
21.03

15.7%
2100
086
4860
21.86
11.32
TO9E
162.57

6002
07s

48.605
363

2020

05480077
(31,851,713)
(77.566,805)

293
(0,68)
(4.75)

203

1.0

0.42

0.

0.03
98,127,442
47.94

14,38
2898
331
66,71
18,98
14.78
102.55
230,95

(6.85)

6184
(0.18)

AL

2018

e BUPEES.

340,596,271
206,984,710
195,562,579
7.0
382

{0.95)
6,29

1.05
.6l
(b0

(12}
77,283,941
T2

1291
14,40
854
3970
2503
11.54
94.37
21170

(1.58)

6212
1.43

160,223,452
18,328,741
40,194,263

5494
0,43
(4.88]
422

080
0.25
207
895

{295, 086,622)

(12,87}

30,00
1217
632
5177
11,72
314
13607
258,81

(537

nl.15
0.15

27

(5942 434)
(153,404,945
(146,082,104)

1.9
(3.60)
(T.85)
014

0.76
0.27
01,38
(6.42)
414,030,560
(0,10

33125
10.98
557
65,50
9.62
3794
133.50
249,81

(10.24)

T0.10
(1.0

2006

65,980,209
(85,857,366)
{83.405,422)

158
(1,78}
[5.59)

1.37

0.74

0.34

0.26

4.67
(412,649,253)
(11.68)

24.73
14.76
6,49
50.21
T.79
46.84
11891
22536

(B.25)

T0.50
(0.57)
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMNAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF VALUE ADDITION

Statement of Value addition 2021 2020
Sales 6,340,313,774 4,703,859,321
Less: Manufacturing / administration and general expenses (5,204,991,891) (4,096,047,148)
1,035,321,883 607,812,173
Other income 16,226,200 10,321,704
Total value added 1,051,548,083 618,133,877
Distribution
Employees :
Salaries and wages 581,288,318 521,253,526
Government :
Corporate tax 54,588,112 18,686,945
Development surcharge 1,285,713 1,391,273
55,873,825 20,078,219
Lenders :
Financial institution (Markup, Bank charges) 95,604,988 173,055,882

Retained in business:

Depreciation 122,224,903 127,340,791
Profit / (Loss) 196,556,050 (223,594,541)
318,780,952 (96,253,750)
1,051,548,083 618,133,877
Percentage
Employees 55.28 84.33
Government 5.31 3.25
Lenders 9.09 28.00
Retained in business 30.32 {15.57)
Value Addition Value Addition

Faiszed in buaireas
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2021

Name of company: GHAZI FABRICS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Year ending: JUNE 30, 2021

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:

14

2

The rotal number of directors are seven as per the following:
a. Male : 05
b. Female : 02

The compaosition of board is as follows:
Category MNames

Female Directors

Mrs. Azra Yasmin

Independent Director o Mohammad Imran Rasheed
o Khawaja VWaheed Raza
Mon-Executive Directors o Rizwan Arshad
Executive Directors o Mohammad Arshad Chaudhry
o Kamran Arshad
(=}
o

Wajeeha Haaris

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies,
including this company.

The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to
disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the
company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their
date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by board/
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the
board for this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to
frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of board.

The board of directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

Majority of the Directors of the Company are exempted/certified from the requirement of Directors' Training
program.

. The Board has approved appointment of chief financial officer, company secretary and head of internal audit,

including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements
of the Regulations;

. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the

Board;
The board has formed committees comprising of members given below:

a) Audit Committee

I. Mr.Muhammad Imran Rasheed — Chairman/ member
2. Mr.RizwanArshad — member

3. Mrs.Wajeeha Haris —member
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b) HR and Remuneration Committee
I. Mr.Muhammad Imran Rasheed — Chairman/ member
2. MrsAzraYasmin—member
3. Mrs.Wajeeha Haris — member

|3. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for

compliance.

14, The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per following:
a) Audit Committee (6)
b HR and Remuneration Committee (1)

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function/ or has outsourced the internal audit function to who are
considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of
the company;

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Qualicy
Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight
Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the
partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent
children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the
company;

I7. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except
in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that
they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

18. 'We confirm that all requirements of regulations have been complied with.

19 MNA

Chief Executive Chairperson

Lahore
September 30, 2021
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LOADEER & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
GHAZI FABRICS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
CorporateGovernance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of Ghazi
Fabricsinternational Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in accordance with the
requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance
with the requirements of the Regulations.A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel
and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting
and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach.VWe are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and
controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the Company's corporate
governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related
partytransactions.We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the
approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the Audit
Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,2021

QADEER AND COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
September 30, 2021 ENGAGEMENT PARTNER
ABDUL RAHMAN

Lahore
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Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 202 |
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LQADEER & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUMTAMTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To The Members Of Ghazi Fabrics International Limited
Report On The Audit Of The Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Ghazi Fabrics International Limited (the Company), which
comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the statement of profit or lossthe
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the infoermation and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, statement of profit or loss and statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017),in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the
state of the Company's affairs as at June 30,2021 and of theprofit and other comprehensive income, the changes
in equity and its cash flowsfor the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As) as applicable in Pakistan.
Ouwr responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report.We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code.We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current year.These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. Ve have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's ReportThereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report,but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing se,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If,based on the work we have performed, we concluded that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we
are required to report that fact.We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 201 7(X1X of 2017)
and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with |15As as
applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with I5As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

# Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control.
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. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

.. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings,including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence,and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.\VWe describe these
matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) Proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) The statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in

conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) Investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the
Company's business;and

d) No Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIIl of |980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Abdul Rahman.

Lahore QADEER AND COMPANY
30 September 30, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30,2021

32

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share Capital and Reserves
Authorized capital

Mote

40,000,000 (2020: 40,000,000) ordinary shares of Rs. [0 each

|ssued, subscribed and paid up capital
Directors' loan

Accumulated loss

Mon Current Liabilities
Long term financing
Deferred liabilities

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Accrued interest { mark up

Short term borrowings

Current portion of lang term financing
Provision for taxation - net

Contingencies and Commitments

ASSETS

Mon Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work in progress

Long term deposits

Current Assets

Stores, spares and loose tools
Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances

Tax refunds/ rebate due from the Government

Cash and bank balances

The annexed notes from | to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

14
|15

17
|18
|9
20
21
22

2021 2020
Rupees
400,000,000 400,000,000
326,356,000 326,356,000
2.440,186,878 2,327,150,837
(1,316,340,412) {1,517,837,758)
| 450,202 466 |.135,669,079
&1,500,000 162,250,000
108,236,904 134,780,613
169,736,904 297,030,613
207,736,599 298,563,037
4,982,921 4,982,921
7.042,278 14,977,040
775,971,248 |.037.669, 766
121,250,000 119,750,000
87,016,337 67,717,408
1,203,999 383 |.543,660,172
2,823,938,753 1,976,355,864
1.233,010,281 1.321,560,556
72,482,380 .
1,305,492 661 1.321,560,556
13,011,694 13,011,694
[,318,504,355 1,334,572,250
130,878,508 122,870,866
698,179,575 990,237,892
402,553,116 327,133,703
223,595,158 119,028,220
31,695,583 73,925,624
18,532,458 8,591,309
|.505,434,398 | .&41 787 614
2,823,938,753 1,976,355,864
DIRECTOR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMNAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupees
Sales - Net 23 6.340,313,774 4,703,859,321
Less: Cost of goods sold 24 5790439214 4,566,155,085
Gross Profit 549,874,560 137,704,236
Less: Operating expenses:
- Selling and distribution 25 71,817,762 66,544,095
Administrative and general 26 122,026,500 111,728,381
- Other operating charges 7 25,507,348 1,605,177

219,351,610 179,877,653

330,522,950 (42,173,417)
Other cperating income 28 16,226,200 10,321,704
Operating profit [ (loss) 346,749,150 (31.851,713)
Less: Finance cost 19 95,604,988 173,055,882
Profit | (loss) before taxation 251,144,162 (204,207,595)
Less: Taxation 30 54,588,112 18,686,946
Profit [ (loss) after taxation 196,556,050 (223,594,541)
Earnings / {Loss) per share - Basic and diluted 3l 6.02 (6.85)
The annexed notes from | to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

34

2021 2020
Mote Rupees

Profit / (loss) for the year 196,556,050 (223,594.541)
Ot i P
Remeausurements of defined benefit obligation 6,566,001 17,632,187
Impact of deferred rax (1,624,705) (3.861.443)

4,941,296 13,770,744
Total comprehensive income ( (Loss) for the year 201,497,346 (209,823,797)
The annexed notes from [ to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements,

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINAMNCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR

Anmial Wepart 2021




GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
MNote Rupees
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafic / (Loss) before taxation 251,144,182 (204,%07,595)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 14.01 122,224,903 127,340,790
- (Gain) / loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 14.02 (2,357,147) 1,577
- Provision for VWPPF 9 13,398,555 -
- Provision for VWWWF 9 3.428.377 -
- Provision for staff retirement benefits 8.06 31719834 39,008,038
- Finance cost 19 95,604,988 173,055,882
265,019,510 339,406,287
Operating profit before working capital changes 516,163,672 134,498,692
(Increase) ! decrease in current assets:
- Stores, spares and loose tools (8,007,642) 9.043,3%
- Stock in trade 292,058,317 (261,046,986)
- Trade debts (75.419,413) 92,577,581
- Loans and advances (104,566,938) 125815848
- Tax refunds/ rebate due from the Government 7,890,508 90,568,169
Increase [ (decrease) in current liabilities:
- Trade and other payables (107,653,372) 74,708,142
4,301 480 131,666,149
Cash generated from operations 520,465,132 266,164,841
Income tax paid { deducted (33,172,926) (20,850,467)
Gratuity paid 8.05 (22,098,970) (16,821,139)
Finance cost paid (103,539,750) (185.676401)
Met cash generated from operating activities 361,653,486 41,816,834
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property, plant and equipment purchased (34,442,480) (47.886,966)
Capital work in progress (72,482,380) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 3,125,000 -
Met cash used in investing activities (103,799,860) (47.886,966)
CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds | (repayment) of long term loans - net 7 {99,250,000) 70,199,972
Increase in direcrors and sponsors loan 34.01 113,036,041 154,873,002
Unclaimed dividend - (2,344)
Short term borrowings I (261,698,518) (218,192,%14)
Met cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (247.912,477) 6877716
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents 9,941,149 1,807,584
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,591,309 6,783,725
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 22 18,532,458 8,591,309
The annexed notes from | to 42 form an integral part of these financial statements.
CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

lssued, Subseribed
and Paid up Directors’ loan Bccumulated Loss Taotal
Capital
Rupees

Balance as at June 30, 2019 326,356,000 2,172,277,835 (1,308,013,961) 1, 190,619,874

Transaction with ewner-loan from directors - | 54,873,002 154,873,002

Total comprehensive Loss for the year ended June 30, 2020 - - (209,823,79T) (209,813,797)
Loss after catian for the year (223,594,541) (223,594,541)
COrther comprahensiva income for the year - 13,770,744 13,770,744

Balance as at June 30, 2020 316,356,000 1,317,150,837 (1,517,837,758) 1,135,669,079

Transaction with ewner-doan from directors - 113,036,041 113,036,041

Total comprehensive income for the year ended June 30, 2021 - - 201,497,346 101,497 346

Prafic after taxation for the year - 156,556,050 196,556,050

COrther comprohensiva income for the year - 4,941,2% 4,941,296

Balance as at June 30, 2021 326,356,000 2,440,186 878 (1,316,340,412) 1,450,202 466

The annexed notes from | uo 42 form an incegral part of these financial statements.

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2021

1 REPORTING ENTITY
1.01  Ghazi Fabrics International Limited ("the Company™} was incorporated in Pakistan onApril 30, 1989 as a Private Limited Company under the
Companies Ordinance 1984 {repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act 2017); and converted into Public Limited Company on
Janary OF, 1990, Its shares are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The main activities of the Company are textile manufacturing,
praduction of cottan and PC.yarn and grey cloth that are marketed both within and outside Pakistan The registered office of the Company is
situared at 8-C, E-lIl, Gulberg I, Lahore and mill is locaved at 46-km, Multan Road, Bhaiphero, Kasur,

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
21 Statement of compliance
These financial scatements have been prepared in accordance wich the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board (1A5B) as notified under the Companies Act 2017 and provisions of and directives issued
under the CompaniesAct 2017 Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisicons of and directives isswed under the CompaniesAct 2017 have been followed.

2.2 Initial application of a standard, amendment or an interpretation to an existing standard New standards, amendments
to the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan

2.21  Amendments to published accounting and reporting standards which are effective for the year ended June 30, 2021

Thera ware cerlain amandmeants o accounting and reporting standards which became effective for the Company for the current
year. However, these are considered not to be relevant or to have any significantimpact on the Company's financial reporting and,
therefore, have not been disclosed in these financial statements.

2.3 Standard, amendments to published accounting and reporting standards and interpretations that are not yet effective
and have not been early adopted by the Company

There is a standard and certain other amendments to accounting and reporting standards that are not yet effective and are considered either
nat to be relevant or to have any significant impact on the Company's financial statements and operations and, therefore, have not been
disclosed in these financial statements,

24 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost comvention. In these financial statements, except for the amounts
reflected in the statement of cash flows. all transactions have been accounted for on accrual basis,

25  Judgment, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting and repoarting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires management
to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses, The estimates and related assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed o be
reasonable under the circumstances the resules of which farm the basis of making the judgments abour the carrying values of assets and
liabdlities chat are not readily apparent from other sources, actual resules may differ from the estimates. The estimates and related assumptions
are reviewed on an ongoing basis Accounting estimaces are revised in the period in which such revisions are made and in any future periods
affected.

Significant management estimates in these financial statements relate to the useful life of property, plant and equipment, provisions for
doubtful receivables, slow moving inventory and taxation, However, the management believes that the change in outcome of estimates would
nat have any material effect on the amounts disclosed in the financial stacements.

Jedgment made by management in the application of accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan that have significant effect on
the financial statements and estimates with a risk of material adjustment in subsequent year are as follows;

2.51 Depreciation Method, Rate & Useful Life of Property Plant & Equipment
The management of the Company reassesses useful lives, depreciation method and rates for each item of property, plant and equipment
annually by considering expected patern of economic benefits that the Company expects to derive from that icem.

2.5.2 Recoverable amount of assets! cash generating units
The management of the Company reviews carrying amounts of its assets and cash generating units for possible impairment and makes formal
estimates of recoverable amount if there is any such indication.

2.5.3  Fairvalue of financial instruments having no active market
Fair value of financial instruments having no active market is determined using discounted cash flow analysis after incorporating all factors that

market participants would consider in setting a price and using inputs that reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the
risk-return factors inherent in the financial instrurment
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254

255

28

Taxation

The Company takes into account income tax law and decisions taken by appellate authorities, Instances where the Company's view differs
from the view taken by tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its view of items of material nature is
inaccordance with law, the amounts are shown as contingent liabilicies,

Provisions

Prowisions are based on best estimate of the expenditure required to serde the present obligation at the reporting date, that is, the amount
that the Company would rationally pay to settle the obligation at the reporting dace or to cransfer it to a third parcy.

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are prepared using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the company
operates ie. Pakistan Rupess which is the Company’s functienal and presentation currency,

3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

am

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

Ordinary share capital
Ordinary share capital is recognized as equity. Incremental costs directy attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognized as
deduction from equity.

Employee benefits - Defined benefit plan

The Company cperates an unfunded gratuity scheme covering its permanent employees. Employees are eligible for benefics under this
scheme after the completion of a prescribed qualifying pericd of service, The lacest actuarial valuation was carried ouwt as at June 30, 2021,
Charge for the current year is based on estimates provided by the actuary as at June 30,202 1.

Allactuarial gains and losses (i.e.remeasuremants) are recognized in ‘other comprehensive income' as they occur.

Borrowings

These are recognized initially at fair value less attributable transacticn cost. Subsequent to initial recognition, these are stated at amortized
cost with any difference between cost and redemption value being recognized in the profit and loss over the period of the borrowings on an
effective interest basis.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to sectle the obligation and a reliable estimace can be made of the amaunt
of the obligation. Provisions are reviewed periodically and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is the amount computed on taxable income at the current rates of taxation or alternative corporate tax
computed on accounting income or minimum tax on twrnover, whichever is higher, and taxes paid [ payable on final tax basis, afver taking inte
account tax credic pailable, if any. The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise
from the assessment made ! finalized during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the smrement of financial position liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from
differences becween the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generzally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax
assets,are recognized to the extent of potential available taxable profit against which temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits
can be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rate that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is utilised or the lability is
settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the financial position date,

Trade and other payables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Company,

Trade and other receivables
Trade debts originated by the Company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any uncallectible amounts.

An estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable, Bad debes are written-off as
incurred,
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3.08

3.09
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Property, plant and equipment

Property,plant and equipment are stated at cost less accurmnulated depreciation less impairment boss (if any) except freehold land that is seated
at cost. Cost of praperty, plant and equipment consists of historical cost and ather directly attributable costs incurred to bring the assets to
their warking cendition.

'Depreciation on property. plant and equipment has been provided by using the reducing balance method at the rates specified in Mote |4.Full
manth depreciation is charged in the month of addition while no depreciation is charged in the month of disposal.

'Maintenance and normal repairs are charged o profic and loss account as expense when incurred. Major renewals and improvements are
capitalized. Gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment. if any,is shown in the profitand loss account.

Capital work in progress

Capital work in progress in stated at cost less identified impairment loss, if any, and includes the expenditures on material, labour and
appropriate overheads directly relating to the construction, erection or installation of an item of property, plant and equipment. These costs
are transferred to property, plant and equipment as and when related items become available for intended use.

Impairment

Carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each statement of financial position date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amaunt is estimaced and impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

Stores, spares and loose tools

Usable stores and spares are valued principally at moving average cost,while items considered obsolete are carried at nil value. ltems in transit
are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus incidental charges paid thereon.
Provision for obsolete and show moving stores and spares is based on management’s estimate,

Stockintrade

These are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value except waste which is valued at ner realizable value determined at average selling
price.
Costis determined as follows:

Raw materials = At weighted average cost,

Work in process - At annual average material cost plus appropriate manufacturing coses,
Finished gaads = Araverage manufacturing cost,

Wastes - Az net realizable value.

Met realizable value signifies the estimated selling price at which goeds in stock could be currently sald less any further costs that would be
imcurred to complete the sale.

Costs in relation to work in process and finished goods represent annual average costs which consist of prime costs and appropriate
manufacturing overheads.

Items in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value and ather incidental charges paid therean.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost. For the purpose of statement of cash flow, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash with banks in current accounts.

Financial instruments
Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: at fair value through statement of profit or loss, fair value through other
comprehensive income and amortized cost. The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assers were acquired
Management determines the classification of ies financial assers at initlal recagniticn. All the financial assets of the Company as at statement of
financial position date are carried atamortized cost,

A financial asset is measured atamortized cost if icmeets both the following conditions and is not designaced as at fair value through statement
of profic or loss:

{l}icis held with in a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows;and

{ii} its contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

The Company recognizes loss allowance for Expected Credit Losses (ECLs) on financial assets measured at amortized cost and contract
assets, The Company measures loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECLs

Lifetime ECLs are thase that result from all possible default events aver the expected life of a financial instrument. The maximum period
considered when estimating ECLs is the maximurm contractual peried over which the Company is expased to credic risk,
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At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether the financial assets carried at amortized cost are credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-
impaired when gne or more events that have detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have cocurred.

Loss allowances for financial assets measured at amortized cost are deducted from the gross carrying amount of the assets. The gross carrying amount
of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a porticn thereof,
Financial liabilities

Al financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisicns of the instrument. Financial liabilicies
at amartised costs are inidally measured at fair value minus transaction costs, Financial liabilites at fair value through prefit or loss are initially
recagnised at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the prefic or loss. Financial liabilicies, other than these at fair value through profic or loss,
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective yield method A financial liabilicy is derecognised when the obligation under the liabilicy
is discharged, cancelled or expired ¥Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another fram the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liabilicy are substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liabilicy and
the recognition of a new liability,and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recagnised in the profit or loss.

Off-setting of financial assets and fi nancial liabilities

A financial asset and financial liabdlity is offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial positicn if the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set-off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liabilicy
simultanecushy.

Foreign currency translation and transactions

Assers and liabilities in foreign currency are stated in Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange ruling on the statement of financial position date or rate of
exchange fixed under contractual agreements. Transactions in foreign currency are translated into Pak Rupees (functional and presentation) at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction All exchange differences are included in the statement of profit or loss,

Related party transactions

Transactions with related parties are based on the transfer pricing policy that all transactions between the Company and the related party or between
twio or more segments of the Company are at arm's length prices using the comparable uncontrolled price method except in circumstances where it is
in the interest of the Company not to do so.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from local sale of goods be recognised at the paint in tme when control of goods is cransferred to the custemer, which is when the goods are
dispatched ta the customer and invoices are generated,

Export sales are recorded at the time of receipt of bill of lading.

Export rebate and Duty Drawbacks are accrued on the basis of actual export proceeds realized.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are recognized as part of the cost of that asset. All other
borrowing costs are recopnized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred,

Dividends

Dividend is recognized as a liability in the period in which itis declared.

Earning per share (EPS)

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profitand loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares cutstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting basic EPS by the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on conversion of all dilutive
petential ordinary shares into ordinary shares and post-tax effect of changes in profic and lass actributable te ordinary sharehelders of the Company
that would result from conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.

CHANGE INACCOUNTING POLICY

All the significant accounting policies are applied consistently during the year.
021 2020

Mare Rupees

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED ANMD PAID UP CAPITAL
32,635,600 (2020: 32,635,600) Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash 326,356,000 326,356,000

The Shareholders’ rights and privileges are governed through The Caompanies Act, 2017 and the rules and regulations made thereunder; the
Company's Memorandum and Articles of Association and there is no specific shareholder's agreement executed for voting rights, board selection,
right of first refusal and black voting.

DIRECTORS' LOAN
Loan from directors 501 2.440,186,878 1.317.150,837

These loans are accounted for under Technical Release - 32 "Accounting Director’s Loan” issued by the Instituce of Chartered Accountans of
Pakistan effective for the financial statements for the period beginning on or after January 01, 2016 with earlier applicaticn permicted.

Thiz loan has been provided by the chief executive and other direcvors of the Company for the repayment of long term loans and capiral
expenditure of the Company. The loan is unsecured and interest free. The terms of repayment have yet not been finalized due to the
subardination lcan agreement of Rs, 1,300 millian each (2020 ; Rs. 1,500 million) with Habib Bank Limited and Uniced Bank Limited,
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

2021 2020
Mote Rupees
7 LOMGTERM FINANCING
Loan from banking companies - Secured
United Bank Limiced:
- MIDF =l 7.01 . -
- MIDF - [X 7.02 6,250,000 37,500,000
- MIDF - il 703 62,500,000 112,500,000
68,750,000 150,000,000
Habib Bank Limiced:
- Term Finance 7.05 114,000,000 132,000,000
182,750,000 183,000,000
Less: Current porticn (121,250,000) {119, 750,000)
61,500,000 162,250,000
7.01  MIDF -¥1I
Opening balance - 5,550,028
Payments made during the year - (5.550,028)

This loan has been cbrained to finance import of machinery. It is repayable in sixteen equal quarterly installments with a grace period of eighteen
manths from first draw down of loan with first installment due in September 2015, It carries mark up at six months KIBOR plus |.25% per annum

payable on quarterly basis,

7.02 Term Finance (MIDF IX)

Opening balance 37,500,000 56,250,000
Payments made during the year (31,250,000) { 18,7 50,000)
6,250,000 37,500,000

This lean has been abtained for reprofiling of statement of financial pesition of the company. It is repayable in sixteen equal quarterly installments
with a grace period of eighteen menths from first draw down of loan with first installment due in December 2017, It carries mark up at three

manths KIBOR plus 1.25% per annum payable on quarterly basis.

7.03 Term Finance (NIDF 1T}

Opening balance 112,500,000 1 50,000,000
Payments made during the year (50,000,000) (37.500,000)
62,500,000 | 12,500,000

This lean has been obtained for reprofiling of statement of financial positien of the company. It is repayable in twelve equal quarterly installments
from first draw down of loan with first inscallment due in September 2019, |t carries mark up at three menths KIBOR plus 1.85% per annum

payable on quarterly basis,

7.04 Loan from LUBL are secured against first pari passu equitable mortgage of property, plant and equipment of the Company valuing Rs. 1,471 million
{2020: Rs, 1471 million) and personal guarantee of chief executive and two directors of the Company,

T.05 HBL-Term Finance

Opening balance 132,000,000 | 50,000,000
Payments made during the year ( 18.000,000) {18.000,000)
114,000,000 132,000,000

This loan has been obtained for reprofiling of statement of financial position of the company. It is repayable in sixteen quarterly installments from
firse draw down of lean, It carries mark up at three months KIBOR plus 1.5% per annum payable on quarterly basis,

Loan from HBL are secured against first pari passu charge on fixed assets of the Company valuing Rs. 932 million and personal guarantee of chief

executive and cne director of the Company.
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8.01

8.02

2021 2020
MNote Rupees
& DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Deferred tax - net g0l 39,931 836 70,530,408
Staff retirement benefits B.04 68,305,068 64,250,205
108,236,904 134,780,613
Deferred tax - net
Taxable temporary diffrences | (Deductible temporary diffrences) balance arising in respect of:
- Accelerated tax depreciation 165,029,452 155,492,377
- Minimum tax {108,196,070) (70.821,197)
- Staff retirement benefits (16,901,548) (14,070,772)
39,931,836 70,530,408
The movement in temporary differences are as follows:
[ Rupees
Rirtognized in Recognized in
Balarce as &t Juily Recognized in athar Balance as &t June Recagnined in ather Balaroe s af Juse
01, 20149 profit and loss comprehensies 30, 2020 profit amd koss oo prehe msive: 30, 2021
Income |HI:DEE
Deferred tax debits:
Fecognized losses - - - - -
Mininuim e {13,871,586) [57,019,211) [70,891,157) [37,304,873) [ 108, 196,070}
Seaff retrement benefis | 10,681,508 {7,050,707] 3,861,443 {14,070,772) |4,455,473) 1,624,705 | 16,901,546}
(24,753,484) (64,065,918) 3,851,843 (84,961,963) [41,760,252) 1,624,705 (125,087, 616)
Deferred tax cradits:
Aocelerated ta 134,499,719 20,992,558 155,492,377 9,537,075 165,029,452
depreciation allowance
134,499,719 20,992,658 - 155,492,377 4,537,075 165,029,452
109,745,225 {43,077,259) 3,851,443 70,530, 408 [32,223,277) 1,624,705 39,931,535

42

8.03

8.04

8.05

The Company has not recognized deferred tax asset on minimum tax amounting to Rs. 91.8 millien (2020: 91.8 millicn) due
to uncertainity of adjustments in future periods using prudence.

Staff retirement benefits

Statement of financial position
Present value of defined benefit obligation

plus payables

statement of financial position Liability

8.05

Changes in Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations

PresentValue of Defined Benefit Obligations

Current Service Cost
Past Service Cost

Interest cost on defined benefit obligations

Benefits due but not paid (Payable)

Benefits Paid

Galns and losses arising on plan settlements

Remeasurements :

Acturial (gain)/losses from changes in demographic assumptions

Acturial (gain)/losses from changes in financial assumptions

Experience adjustments

PresentValue of Defined Benefit Obligations

68,305,068 64,250,205
68,305,068 64,250,205
64,250,205 59,695,493
28,197,773 31,699,936
4,522,061 7,308,102
(22,098,970} (16,821,139)
28,541 (98,527)
(6,594,542) (17,533,660)
68,305,068 64,250,205
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

021 2020
Mote Rupees
8.06 Expenses to be Charged to P&L
Current service cost 28,197,773 31,699,936
Fast service cost - -
Gains and losses arising on plan settlerments - -
Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 4,522,061 7,308,102
Expense chargeable to P&L 32,719,834 39,008,038
8.07 Total Remeasurement Chargeable in other Comprehensive Income
Remeasurement of plan obligation :
Actuarial (gain)/losses from changes in demographic assumptions - -
Acruarial (gain)/losses from changes in financial assumptions 28,541 (98,527)
Expectaticn adjustments {6,594.542) (17.533,660)
Total remeasurements chargeable in OCI {6,566,001) (17,632,187)
8.08 Changes in Met Liability
statement of financial position liability/(assets) 64,250,205 59,695,493
Expense chargeable to P&L 32,719,834 39,008,038
Remeasurements chargeable in other comprehensive income (6,566,001) (17.632,187)
Benefits Paid (22,098.970) (16821.139)
Benefits Payable tranferrred to shore term liabilicy - -
statement of financial position liabilicy/{assets) 68,305,068 64,250,205
2021 2020
8.09 Significant Actuarial Assumptions
Discount rate used for interest Cost in P&L charge B.50% |4,25%
Discount rate used for year end obligation 10.00% B.50%
Salary increase used for year end obligation
Salary Increase FY 2021 A 6.50%
Salary Inerease FY 2022 B.00% 6.50%
Salary Increase FY 2023 B.OO% 6.50%
Salary Increase FY 2024 B.00% £.50%
Salary Increase FY 2025 B.00% 6.50%
Salary Increase FY 2026 8.00% 6.50%
Salary Increase FY 2027 anward B8.00% 6.50%
Mext salary is increased at Q10172022 OLoL20z1
SLIC 2001-2005 SLIC 2001-2005
Mertality rates Setback | year Setback | year
Wvithdrawal rates Age based Age based
Retirement Assumptions Age 60 Age 60
8.10 General description

The scheme pravides for terminal benefits for all its permanent employees who attain the minimum qualifying period at
varying percentages of last drawn basic salary. The percentage depends on the number of service years with the Company.

Annual charge is based on acturial valuation carried on as at June 30, 2021, using Project Unit Credit Methed.
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8.12

8.13

8.14

Estimated Expenses to be Charged to P&L in FY 2022

Rupees
Current service cost 219,456,708
Internet cost on defined benefit obligation 4,945,032
Amount chareable to P&L 34,401,740
Year End Sesitivity Analysis on Defined Benefit Obligation

Rupees
Discount Rate + 100 bps 67,309,899
Discount Rate - 100 bps 69,338,105
Salary Increase + 100 bps 69,347,765
Salary Increase - 100 bps 67,282,522
Expected Benefit Payment for the Mext |10 years and Beyond Rupees
Fr 2022 37,709,498
Fr 2023 31,790,906
Fr 2024 23,577,420
FY 2025 16817666
FY 2026 | 1,498,449
Fy 2027 7,754,494
Fr 2028 5,069,569
Fr 2029 3,300,968
Fr 2030 2,123,116
Fr 2031 1,337,699
FY 2032 Onwards 2,272,561
The average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 1.5 years

Risk associated with the scheme

Final Salary Risk

The risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what we assumed. Since the benefit is
calculated en the final salary (which will clesely reflect inflation and other macreeconomic factors), the benefit amount
increases as salary increases.

Demographic Risks

Maortality risk: The risk that the actual mortality experience is different than the assumed mortality. This effect is more

proncunced in schemes where the age and service distribution is on the higher side,

Withdrawl risk: The risk of actual withdrawals experience is different from assumed withdrawal probability. The significance

of the withdrawal risk varies with the age, service and the entitled benefits of the beneficiary.
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

2011 2020
9 TRADEAND OTHER PAYABLES Mate Rupees
Creditors for:
Gaoads supplied 98,950,150 154,141,301
Services 34,541,318 71,630,799
Accrued liabilities 41 410,759 46,450,893
Advances from customers - unsecured 14,370,313 25218432
Security deposits 9.01 171,000 186,000
Tax deducted at source | 466,127 935,612
Waorkers' Profit Participation Fund 13,398,555 -
Workers' VWelfare Fund 3428377 -
207,736,599 298,563,037
9.01 It represents security received from mill canteen contractors, shops etc. and is kept in separate bank account.
10 ACCRUED INTEREST/ MARKUP
Leng term financing 3723335 5,106,339
Shart term borrowings 3318943 9,870,701
7,042,278 14,977,040
Il SHORTTERM BORROWIMGS - From banking companies - Secured
Habib Bank Limiced - Secured 1.1 552,869,573 564,208,501
United Bank Limited- Secured 11.02 223,100,675 473,461,265
775,971,248 1.037,66%,766

11.01 These represent utilized portion of short term finance facilities of Rs. 865 million (2020: Rs. 865 millicn) {including Letter of Guarantee Facility
of Rs. 1.0 million (2020: Rs. 91 million) as mentioned in contingencies noted below) under mark up arrangement. These facilities carry mark up of
one month KIBOR plus |.5% per annum. It is renewed on 30th April 2021 and valid for one year. These short term borrowings along with long
term financing are secured by first pari passu equitable mortgage charge on property, plant and equipment of the Company valuing Rs. 932 million
(2020: Rs. 932 millien), pledge of cotton and polyester bales, lien on impert documents [ expart contraces and personal guarantee of the chief

executive and director of the Company.

11.02 These represent utilized portion of short term finance facilies of Rs. T20 million (2020 : Rs. 720 million) available from United Bank Limited
under mark up arrangement. These facilities carry mark up at | month KIBOR plus 1.5% - 2.0% per annum and shall expire by December 31,
2021, These borrowings along with long term financing are secured by first pari passu charge on present and future fixed assets of the Company
premises valuing Rs. 1,471 millien (2020 : Rs, 1,471 million), pledge of cotton and polyester bales, lien on import documents [ export contracts and

personal guarantee of the chief executive and directors of the Company.

17 PROVISION FORTAXATION - Met

Opening balance 67,717 408 58,672,545
Provision for the year B7.016336 &7, 717407
Payments [ adjustments against advance tax (&7, T17.407) (58,672, 544)

87,016,337 &7.717 408

Income tax recurn up to and including tax year 2020 has been filed to the tax authorities under the provision of Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

13 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITHMENTS

Contingencies

13.01 ICA Mo, 3443/2020 in WP No. 491 78/2017 - Oil & Gas Regulatory Authority Vs. Ejaz Textile Mills Ltd. & Others' has been filed by OGRA before the
Henauwrable Lahore High Court, Lahore, challenging the Judgment dated 13122019 This Appeal is regarding the impugned Determinations of 02,06,2017
& 20.06.17 made by OGRA and the vires of SRO 405{1)/2015 dated 07.05.201 5 and SRO 97(1)/201 5 daced 30.09.201 5. Ghazi Fabrics International Limited
isa Respondent in the above mentioned Appeal.
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13.02

13.03

13.04

13.05

13.06

13.07

13.08

13.09

13.10

13.11

13.12

ICA Mo, 7379072019 inW.E Mo, 4254172019 =5ui Morthern Gas Pipelines LTCuYs. Federation of Pakistan, etc. has been filed by SMGPL against
Order dated 31102009, This Appeal is regarding levy of USD & 50/MMBTU. Ghazi Fabrics International Limited is a Respondent in the titled
Appeal,

CPLA MO, 90912020 - Ghazi Fabrics International Limiced, etc. Vs. Federation of Pakistan & Others' has been filed before the Honourable
Supreme Court OF Pakistan at Islamabad, challenging the Judgment dated 20,1 1.2019 passed by the Honourable Lahore High Court, Lahore. in
WP Mo, 60367/2019, This CPLA is regarding the impugned imposition of Quarter Tariff Adjustment for the 1st and 2nd Quarters of Financial
Year 2017-2018

W.P Mo 1 2403/2020 - Ghazi Fabrics International Limited, etc. ¥s. Federation of Pakistan, etc. has been filed before Honourable Lahore High
Court, Lahore, challenging the impugned levy and recovery of arrears from January 2019 to December 2019 in the bill of January 2020 regarding
Fuel Price Adjustrment, Financial cost Surcharge, Meelum Jehlum Surcharge and Maximum Demand Indicator, etc.

W.E Mo, 74315/2019 = Shahzad Textile Mills Limited, etc. ¥s. Federation of Pakistan, etc. has been filed before the Honourable Lahore High
Court, Lahore, challenging the base tariffs and the adjustment tariffs determined by NEPRA, notified by the Federal Government and charged by
the Distribution Companies (DISCOs).

WP Mo, 4217672020 — All Pakistan Textile Mills Association & Others Vs, Federation of Pakistan & Others — was filed before the Honourable
Lahore High Court, Lahare, challenging the levy and demand of GIDC prior to coming inte force of GIDC Act, 2015 as well as levy and demand of
GIDC at the tariff applicable to captive power consumers instead of industrial consumers. The case was last fixed for hearing on 16.06.202| and
was adjourned to 27.09.202 1, Ghazi Fabrics International Limited is as Petitioner in the Writ Petition,

WP, No. 27881/202| - Ghazi Fabrics Internaticnal Limited, etc. Vs, Federation of Pakistan, etc.. The above writ petition was filed before the
Hanowrable Lahore High Court, Lahore, challenging the levy and demand of arrears of Difference of Gas Tariff between the industrial consumers
and captive powers consumers for the period from 23.08.2013 1o 31.08.2015.

WR Mo, 425000202 | = Kamran Arshad, etc. Vs, Federation of Pakistan, etc. The above writ petition was filed before the Honourable Lahore High
Court, Lahore challenging the Directive/Letter dated 28.01,2021 issued by SMGPL as well as the decision of CCOE dated 21.001.2021 and decision

of the Federal Cabinet dated 26.01.202 1. Ghazi Fabrics Internacional Limiced is Petitioner in the titled Petition.

Suic.Mo. 1481-2021. This Petition has been filed against FOP/SNGPL in which the recovery of GIDC Installments has been challenged, which has
been suspended by order of Honourable Sindh High Court at Karachi.

The Company has provided bank guarantee in favour of Sui Morthern Gas Pipeline Limited amounting to Rs. 90.614 million (2020: Rs. 90.614
million) an account of security deposits against the consumpticn of natural gas,

Export bills discounted Rs. 75.596 million (2020 : Rs. [31.95 million)

Post dated cheques issued in the favour of Collector of Custom against import Rs. |68.422 (2020: Rs. 171,822 million)

Commitments

Commitmants in respect of irrevocable letters of credit for the import of raw material and spare parts of machinery as at the balance sheet date
amount to Rs. 489,176 millicn (2020: Rs, 48,869 millian).
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NOTE
CAPITALWORK IN PROGRESS
Plant and machinery 15.01

15.01  Opening balance
Additions made during the year

Transferred to Plant and Machinery

LOMGTERM DEPOSITS

Lahore Electric Supply Company Limited - non interest bearing
Others - non interest bearing

STORES, SPARES AND LOOSETOOLS
Stores 17.01

Spares 17.01
Loose tools

17.01 Mo identifiable store and spare are held for specific capitalization.
STOCK INTRADE

Raw mazerial 18,01
Work in process

Finished goods

18.01 This includes an amount of Rs. 147 879 million (2020: Rs. 470.0%6 million) approximately, which is pledged against short term finances.

TRADE DEETS

Local debts

{Unsecured - considered good)
Foreign debts

{Secured - considered good)

LOAMNS AMND ADYVANCES

Employees - considered good and non interest bearing
Suppliers - considered good and non interest bearing
Tax Deductions / Payments

Letters of credit

Prepaid Expenses

Security deposit

TAX REFUNDS/ REBATE DUE FROMTHE GOVERMNMENT
Advance tax
Sales tax refund

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand
Cash with banks in current accounts

021 1020
Rupees
TLABL.380 -
TLABL.380 -
T1482.380
TLA8L.380 -
TLABLIE0 -
12,368,620 12,368,620
643,074 &43.074
13,011,694 13,011,694
69,185,679 59,360,124
57,635,168 59,798,665
4,057,661 371077
130,878,508 122,870,866
340,387.836 592,203,607
118,324.352 110,997,025
139,467,387 187,037,260
698,179,575 90,237,892
402,553,116 178,989,796
- 48,143,907
402553116 327,133,703
1010647 1,123,970
39.054.551 19,585,777
156,397 495 TT115611
23,524,062 10,801 407
31481630 174,682
126,773 126,773
213,595,158 I 19,028,220
4,785,235 39,124,768
16,910,348 34,800,856
31,695,583 73,915,624
93211 3,152,748
17,600,247 5,438,561
18,532.458 8,591,309
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

NOTE
SALES - net
Local:
- Yarn
- Fabric
21301
Expart
. Yarn
- Fabric
Wasce 2301

Rebate an export / Duty Drawback

2301 These were net off from sales tax including further tax amounting to Rs. 1000367, 146&/- (2020: 717.878.319/-).

COST OF GOODS SOLD
Raw materials consumed
Processing charges

Salaries, wages and other benefits

14.01

24.02
Fuel and power

Packing materials consumed

Sizing materials consumed

Stores and spares consumed

Repair and maintenance

Insurance

Depreciation 14.01

Opening work in process

Closing work in process

Cost of goods manufactured

Opening finished goods
Closing finished goods

24.01 Raw material consumed

Crpening stack
Purchases
Cotron cess

Cotron/Viscose handling charges

Closing stock

24.02 Salaries, wages and benefics include Rs. 19,63 millien (2020 : Rs, 23,40 million) on account of seaff retirement benefits,

SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION
Salaries, wages and benefics

Export development surcharge
Commissicn to selling agents
Carriage and freight

Export expenses

25.01

15.01

Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs 0.98 million (2020 : Bs. 1.17 millien) en account of staff retirement benefits.

021 2020
Rupees
3.190,272,594 2,321,760,259
2.506,247,050 1,722 ,846,489
5696519 644 4,045,606,748
555.331.673 585612116
555331673 585612116
B8.343,191 70,128,906
119,266 2511.551
6.340,313,774 4,703,859.321
4.189,000,92% 3,393,666.966
166,560 2,531,047
494,651 618 440,801,408
663,627,614 543,210,063
68,412,524 48,524,366
50,405,139 45,040,603
151,047,755 B7.314,521
10,544,571 18,052,266
6,126,300 5,990,934
116,113,658 120,973,751
5.750,196,4668 4.706,106325
110,997,025 99,490,144
(118,324,357 (110,997.025)
(7.327,327) (11,506,881}
5.741,869,34| 4,694,599, 444
187,037,260 158,592,901
(239.467.387) (287,037 260)
47,569,873 (128.444.35%)
5.790,439,214 4.566,155,085
592,203,607 471.107.8&1
3.926,621.969 3,509,921.491
1.504,351 1,599,136
9,058,838 3,242,085
4529 388,765 3,985.870,573
(340,387 B36) (592,203,607)
4,189,000,929 3,393 666,966
6,1 18673 4,666,723
1285713 1.3%1,273
12,159,802 15747611
7. 712,341 30,336,489
4,541,233 4,401,999
71,817,762 66,544,095
49
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ADMIMNISTRATIVE AMD GEMERAL
Salaries, wages and other benefits
Traveling and conveyance

Repairs and maintenance

Rent, rates and taxes

Printing and staticnery

Insurance

Fees and subscription

Telephone and Postage

Vehicle running and maintenance
Utilities

Books and periadicals
Entercainment

Miscellanecus expenses

Depreciation

26.01 Salaries, wages and benefits include Rs. 12,11 million (2020 Rs. 14.43 million) on account of staff retirement benefits.

OTHER OPERATING CHARGES
Auditors’ remuneration
= Sratutory audic
Half yearly review
Certification charges
- Out of pocket

Exchange Loss

Loss on fixed assets disposal

Legal and professional charges
Workers' Profic Participation Fund
‘Waorkers'Welfare Fund

OTHER OPERATIMNG INCOME
Scrap sales

Exchange Gain

Gain on fixed assets disposal

FIMAMCE COST
Interest { mark up en:
- Long term financing
- Short term borrowings

Bank charges and commission

TAXATION
Current tax:

= For the year
- Pricr year

Deferred tax

MNOTE 1021 1020
Rupees
26.01 80,518,027 75,785,395
1,241,662 1,092,635
1,141,166 1693237
518,789 571,377
1,645,788 2145370
2,230,138 1,233,376
3,868,384 2668216
1,985,667 3084572
9,978,836 9.537 958
1,554,793 1.886,013
24,646 151,762
3,002,928 2,650,078
4,103,431 1760952
14.01 6,111,245 6,367,040
122,026,500 111,728,381
1,000,000 1,000,000
95,000 95,000
100,000 100,000
25,000 25,000
1,220,000 1,220,000
6,955,416 B
- 1,577
505,000 383,600
13,398,555
3428377 -
15,507 348 1.605,177
13,869,053 6,675,715
- 3,645,989
1357147 -
16,226,200 10,321,704
20,761,721 47,680,254
65,801,993 | 14,625,824
B6,563.714 162,306,078
2.041,274 10,749,804
95,604,988 173,055,882
B7.016.336 67,717,407
(204.948) (5,953,202)
86,811,388 61,764,205
(32,223.276) (43,077,259)
54.588.112 |18,686,946

30.1  Mumerical reconciliation between the average effective tax rate and the applicable tax rate is not given due to application of minimum tax and final

tax for the calculation of pravision of tax for the year,
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

31 EARNING PER SHARE - Basic and diluted 2021 2020
Profic / (Loss) after maxation for the year Rupees 196,556,050 (223,594,541)
Ouwrtstanding weighted average ordinary shares Mo. of shares 32,635.600 32,635,600
Earnings / (Loss) per share - Basic and diluted Rupees 6,02 (6.85)
There is no diluted effect on earning per share of the company.

32 CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S, DIRECTORS' AND EXECUTIVES' REMUMNERATIOM
Directors remuneration Rupees 6,300,000 6,300,000
Mumber of persans Mumber 2 2
Executives remuneration Rupees 5,220,000 5,220,000
Staff retirement benefit Rupees 435,000 435,000
Mumber of persons Mumber 3 3

32.01 Mo remuneration has been paid to chief executive of the Company.
32.02 Mo meeting fee has been paid to any director of the Company.

33 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Total number of employees as at 30th June MNumber 2,155 1,842
Average number of employees during the year Mumber 1,999 1,828

34 TRANSACTIONSWITH RELATED PARTIES
34.01 The related parties comprise associated companies, related group companies, directors and key management personnel. Transactions wich relaced

parties and associated companies, other than remuneraticn and benefits to key management personnel under the terms of their employment are

a5 follows:
2021 2020

Transactions with related parties: Rupees

Directors and sponsors

Loan obtained 147,500,000 | 58,000,000

Loan repaid {34.463.959) (3.126.,998)

Increase in directors and sponsors loan 113,036,041 154,873,002
Balances payable with related parties:

Directars and sponsors 2,440,186,878 2,327,150,837

There were ne transactions with key management personnel ather than undertaken as per terms of their emplayment.
34.02 The related parties with whom the company had entered into transactions or had arrangements/ agreements in place during the year have been
disclosed below along with their basis of refationship:
Aggregate % of sharcholding in the

Mame of related party Relationship company
Mohammad Arshad Chaudhry Chief Executive 49,9455
Rizwan Arshad Director 8.4359
Miss. Wajeeha Arshad Director 0.0015
Miss Fareeha Arshad Directar’s Family Member 0.0031
35 PLANT CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION 0zl 1020
Spinning
Mo of spindles installed 51.072 51,072
Mo of spindles worked 51.072 51,072
M. of shifts 3 3
Actual production of yvarn converted into
20V5 count based on three shifts per day Kgs 19,487,162 16,171,000
Weaving
Mo, of looms installed 192 192
Mo, of looms worked 192 192
Mo, of shifts 3 3
Actual praduction converted to 40 picks based on three shifts per day 5q. meters 60,267 263 46,662,943
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It is difficult to calculate precisely the production capacity of weaving and spinning unit since it fluctuates widely depending on various factors such
as count of yarn spun, width of fabric waoven, spindles ! looms speed, twist, maintenance of machinery, power shutdown and raw materials used

ete. It also varies according to the pattern of production adopted in any particular year,

2021 2020
36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY AND FAIRVALUE R
36.01 Financial assets as per statement of financial position - at amortized cost
Leng term deposits 13,001,694 13,001,694
Trade debts 402,553, 1% 327,133,703
Cash and bank balances 18,532,458 8.591.30%
434,097,268 348,736,708
36.02 Financial liabilities as per statement of financial position - at amortized cost
Leng term financing 182,750,000 282,000,000
Trade and other payables 175,073,227 272,408,993
Accrued interest/mark-up 7042278 14,977,040
Short term borrowings 775,971,248 1.037,669,765
1,140,836,753 1,607,055,799
34.03 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most
advantageous) market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price) regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using ancther valuation technique,

Asat June 30,2021, all financial assets and financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost

The Company classifies fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that refleces the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements,
The fair value hierarchy has the fellowing levels:

a) Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or lHabilicies {level 1),

b} Inputs ather than quoted prices included within level | that are observable for the asser or liabilicy, eicher directly (thatis, as prices) or indirectly {that
is, derived from prices) (level 2).

c) Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inpucs) (level 3).

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reporting pericd during which the transfer has occurred.
The Company's policy for determining when transfers between levels in the hierarchy have occurred includes manitoring of the following factors:

= changes in market and trading activity {eg.significant increases / decreases in activity),

= changes in inputs used in valuation techniques (eg inputs becoming / ceasing to be observable in the market)

There were na transfers between level 1,2 or 3 of the fair value hierarchy during the year,

The carrying values of all financial assets and liabilites reflected in the financial statements approximate thedr fair values.

37 FIMAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES IN FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

52

Financial risk factors

The Company's activities expase it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (incleding currency risk, incerest rate risk and ather price risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on having cost effective funding as well as to manage financial risk to minimize
earnings volatility and provide maximum return to shareholders.

Risk management is carried owt by the Company's finance department under policies approved by the Board of Directors.

(a) Market risk
{i} Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial inscrument will luctuate because of changes in foreign exchange races,
The company is exposed to currency risk on the import of raw material and scores and spares and export of goods mainly denominated in U3 dollars and
on foreign currency debtors and loans. The company's exposure to foreign currency risk for US dollars is as follows:

1021 010
Rupees
Fareign trade debrs - 48,143,907
Outstanding letter of credit (489,176.346) (48,868.503)
Met exposure (489, 176,346) (724,596)
The following significant exchange rates have been applied at the reporting dates:
USD to PKR I157.75 168,25
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMNATIOMAL LIMITED

The Company manages its currency risk by close monitoring of currency markets. However, the Company does not hedge its currency risk
EXPOSUrE,

At June 30, 2021, if the Pakistan Rupee had weakened [ strengthened by 5% against che US Dollar with all other variables held conscant, profic
before taxation for the year would have been Increase | decrease by Rs. 24,46 million as a result of foreign exchange losses [ gains on outstanding
foreign payments,

(ii) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial inscrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. Majoricy of interest rate exposure arises from short term and long term borrowings from banks.

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the company's significant interest bearing financial inscruments was as follows:

2021 1020 2021 1020
Percentage Rupees
Financial liabilities - Yariable rate instruments:
Leng term financing B.70 e 9.30 12.44 to 15.75 182,750,000 282,000,000
Short term borrowings 9.02 wo 9.27 986 vo 15.66 775971248 1,037,669, 766
958,721,248 1.319.66%9,766

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments:
The company does not have any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities,

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments:
A change of |% in incerest rates at the reporting date would have decreased ! increased profit for the year by the amount shown below. This
analysis assumes thae all other variables, in particular foreign currency rates, remains constants. This analysis is prepared assuming the amount of

liabilities outstanding at the Statement of financial position date were outstanding for the whale year

Effect on Profit before tax 1% rate

As at June 30, 2021 Increase Decrease
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate financial labilities 9587212 (9.587.212)
As at June 30, 2020

Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate financial liabilivies 13,196,698 (13,196,698)

(iiiy Other price risk
Orther price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices (other than those arising from interest race risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The company is not exposed to equity
price risk since there are no Investments In equity inscruments traded in the market at the reporting dace, The company s also not exposed to

commodity price risk since it does not hold any financial instrument based on commodity prices.

(b)  Credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of financial loss being caused if counter parties fail to discharge an obligation.

Credit risk arises from deposits with banks, trade debes, loans and advances, deposits and other receivables. The company seeks to minimize the
credit risk exposure through having exposures enly to customers considered credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. YWhere
considered necessary, advance payments are abtained from certain parties, The maximum exposure to credit risk s equal to the carrying amount
of financial assers. Out of the toral financial assets of Rs. 434,097 268 (2020: Rs. 348,736.706), the financial assers exposed to credit risk amount
to Rs, 433,165,057 (2020: Rs. 345,583.958).

The amalysis below summarises the credit quality of the Company's financial assets as at June 30, 2021 7 2020:

1021 010
The breakup of amaunt due from various trade debts were: Rupees
Yarn TEA44.512 97,157.80%
Fabric 323,371,390 218,560,381
Others FIT214 1415512
402,553 116 327,133,703
The aging of trade debts at the reporting date was:
Less than |2 months 402,139,757 326,954,219
Mare than |2 months 413,359 | 79,484
401,553,116 337,133,703
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The Company monitors the credit quality of its financial assets with reference to historical performance of such assets and available external credit

ratings, The carrying values of financial assets which have not impaired are as under:

0zl 1020
Rupees
Long term deposits 13,001,694 13,011,694
Trade debts 402553116 327,133,703
Cash and bank balances 18,532,458 8,591,309
434,097,268 348,736,706

The credit quality of receivables can be assessed with reference to their historical performance with no or some defaults in recent history,

however, no losses, The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credit ratings as follows:

Bank Rating Agency Short Term Long Term
United Bank Limited JCR-VIS A+ AAA,
Hakbib Bank Limited JCR-VIS Al AbA,

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk that the Company will encounter difficulties in meeting abligations associated with financial labilities. Prodent liquidity risk
management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities, the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credic
facilities, Due to growing mature of the businesses the Company maineains flexibility in funding by maintaining committed credic lines available,

The table shows analyses how management manicers net liquidity based on decails of the remaining contractual maturities of financial assets and Habilicies.

The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and also inclede the impact of estimaced future incerest payments.

Financial Liabilities
Long term financing
(frem banking companies)
Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend
Accrued interest [ mark up
Short term borrowings

Financial Liabilities
Long term financing

(frem banking companies)
Trade and other payables
Unclaimed dividend
Accrued interest [ mark up
Short term borrowings

2021 (Rupees)

Carrying Contractual Six manths Six to twelve One to five
Amount cash flaws or less manths years
182,750,000 196,961,063 74,488,563 58,220,375 64,252 125
193,366,286 193,366,286 193,366,286 - -
4,982,921 4,982,921 4,982,921 - -
7042278 7042278 7042278 - -
T75,971,248 75971248 75971248 . -
164,112,733 1.178,323,796 |,055851.296 58,220,375 64,252,125
2020 (Rupees)
Carrying Contractual Six months Six to twelve Chne to five
Amount cash flows or less months years
282,000,000 315842119 79,352,231 60,393,506 176,096,381
273,344,605 273,344,605 273,344 605 - -
4,982,921 4,982,921 4,982,921 - -
14,977,040 | 4,977.040 14,977,040 - -
1,037,669 766 1,037 669,766 1,037 669,766 - -
1,612,974,332 | 646816451 |.410,326,563 60,393,506 176,096,381

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of markup rates effective as at 30
June, 2021 /2020, The rates of mark-up have been disclosed in note 07 and || to these financial statements.

54
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38

39
39,01

39.02

Capital risk management

The Company’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the Company's abilicy to continue as a going concern in arder to provide returns for
shareholders and benefit for other stakeholders and to mainzain an optimal capical seructure to reduce the cost of capital There were na changes to
Company's approach to capital management during the year The Company is not subject to any externally imposed Capital requirements.

The Company manages its capital scructure and makes adjusement to it in the light of changes in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders or issue new shares.

The gearing ratios at June 30,202 | and June 30,2020 comes out to be:

1021 1020
Rupees
Total debt 958,711,248 1,319,669,766
Less: Cash and bank balances 18,532,458 8.591.30%
Met debr 940, 1 BB, 790 1,311,078.457
Total equity | 450,202 466 1,135,669,079
Capital employed 1.390,391,256 2,446,747.536
Gearing ramo 0.39 054

INFORMATION ABOUT REPORTING SEGMENT

Segment reporting is based on the operating (business) segments of the Company. An operating segment is a comgonent of the Company that engages in
business acrivites from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate vo the ransactions with any of the
Company's other components. An operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of Directors ('BOD') to make decisions about
rescurces to be allocaved to the segment and assess its parformance, and for which discrete financial information is available,

Segrnent resuls that are reporved te the BOD include ivema directly anributable vo a segment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis.
Those incomes. EXPENSES, ASSEL, lmabilities and other balances which cannot be allocated to a particular sSEpment on a reasonable basis are reported as
unallecared. For this purposes and consistent with the internal reportng purpose, only gross profits of the below mentioned two operating segments are
reviewed by the BOD and other expenzes are remain unallocated ncluding assets and babilities of the Company which are difficult e complecely
segregated and reviewed because of the composite nature of the whole business,

Transactions among the business segments are recorded at reasonable arm length prices. Inter segment sales and purchases are not included in the tozal,

The following table presents revenue and gross profic informatien regarding the Company's operacing segments for the year endad June 30, 2021 and 2020
respectivily.

I Operating Segments I
Spinning Weaving Inter - geg['nent Consolidated
Transactions

| 2021 (Rupees) |
Sales ELIIBT45 3,085,126,339 [437.040,810) 6,340,313,774
Cost of Sales {3.245,56%9,200) (2,981,890,824) 437,040,810 (5,790,439.214)
Gross profic 446,639,045 103,235,515 - 549,874,560
Un-allocated axpenses;
Selling and distribution coses (71.817.762)
Administrative and general epenses (122,025,500)
Profit before taxation, finance cost and other expenses 356,030,298
Other operating expenses (25,507.348)
Orher operating income 16,226,200
Finanoe cost (95,604, 968)
Profit befare taxatian m
Taxation (54,588.112)
Met Profit for the year W
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19.04

39.05

40

41

41

56

Sales

Cost of Sakes

Gross profit

Un-allocated expenses:

Selfng and distribution costs
Adminkstrative and general expenies
Loss before taxation, finance cost and other expenses
Other operating expenses

Crther operating income

Fmance cost

Loss before taxation

Taxation

Mot Loss for the year

1020 (Rupees)

2832429077
(2,785 798,655)

2332994295 (460 564.0561) 4.703.859.31|
(2.241.920.481) 461 564,051 (4,566, 55,085)

45,630,412

F1.073814 - 137704136

(66.544.095)
(111728381
(40.568240)

(LGOS 177
10,321,704

{173 055,882)
(204,507.595)

[ 18.686.548)

T (a23594.540)

1021 010

Rupees

The Group's revenue from external customers by geographical locacions is decailed below:

Europe ! America
Pakistan

Al non current assets of the Company as at 30 June 2021 7 2020 are located in Pakistan

555,450,939 588,123,667
5.784,862.835 4.1 15.735,654

6,340,313,774 4,103,859,321

The Company have ransactions with external customer which amount w10 percent or more of s revenues.

AUTHORISATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been authorized for issue by the board of directors of the Company in their meeting held on Seprember 30, 2021,

GENERAL

Frgures have been rounded off to the nearest of Pakistani rupees

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary for the purpose of comparison and for better presentation, However,

following significant reclassification has been made during the year.

From:

TAX REFUMDS' REBATE DUE FROM THE GOVERMMEMT

Sales tax refund

Mon adjustng event after statement of financial position dace

To: Amount in s,
LOAMS AMD ADVAMNCES
Prepaid Expenses 174,682

The Board of Directors in its meeting held on Seprember 30, 2021 have proposed a final cash dividend of Rs 075 per share (2020: Rs MIL) at the rate of

7.5 % of Issued. subscribed and paid up capital for the year ended June 30, 2021, The dividend are subject to the approval of members at the annual general
maeeting. The effect of such dividend shall be accounted for in the financial statemaents for the year ending June 30, 2022

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER DIRECTOR
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GHAZI FABRICS INTERMATIOMNAL LIMITED

PROXY FORM
(32" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING)

1'We son/daughter/wife

of of being member (s)

of GHAZ| FABRICS INTERMNATIONAL LIMITED, holder of

ordinary shares of the Company, under Folio Mo,/ Participant's ID/CDC sub account Mo.

hereby appoint of failing him/her
of who isfare member(s) of GHAZI FABRICS INTERNATIOMNAL LIMITED
under Folio Mo./ Participant'’s ID/CDC sub-account Mo, respectively, as my/our proxy

in my/our absence to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 3274 Annual General

Meeting of the Company to be held on October 28, 2021 and/or any adjournment thereof.

As witness my/our hand this day of October, 2021

Signed in the presence of.

Witness

Signature of
shareholder (s} on
revenue stamp
waorth Rupees 5/-

Mame

Occupation

The signature should agree with the
Address specimen registered with the Company.

IMPORTANT:

I. This Proxy Form, duty completed and signed, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company |, at 8-
, E-lll Gulberg lll, Lahore not less than 48 hours before the time of holding the meeting.

2. Mo person shall act as Proxy unless hefshe is a member of the Company, except that a Corporation/Company may
appoint a person who is not a member,
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Key features:

63 Licensed Entities Verification

e Scam meter*®

o Jamapunji games”

B Tax credit calculator*

& Company Verification

[ Insurance & Investment Checklist
»? FAQs Answered

p _ Jarna Puny ik an yvesicod
£ Educabon hikstive of
BeCurins and Eschangs

Corrymession of Pakistan

Aol gl amanas 585Gl

Be aware, Be alert,

Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

A Stock tracing simulator
(based on live feed from KSE)

8 Knowledge center
B Risk profiler*
& Financial calculator

m Subscription to Alerts (event
notifications, corporate and
regulatory actions)

g Jamapuniji application for
mobile device

] Online Quizzes

n v
Jamapunji. pk Gjamapunji_pk

"Mobele apea v aleo avellatie for downkoaad for endrosd and o devioas




If undelivered, Please return to:

Ghazi Fabrics International Ltd.

8-C, E-lll, GULBERG - lil, LAHORE 546660-PAKISTAN
Ph:(042) 35764026-28 Fax: (042) 357640312

E-Mail: info@ghazifabrics.com

Website: www.ghazifabrics.com

Mills: 46 K.M. Multan Road, Bhai Pheru, Disst Kasur.




